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Pat Schoon

From: Dr. Peggy Buffington
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 7:46 AM
To: All Employees; Board of School Trustees
Subject: Fwd: 1st �place in State

Wow! Congrats!  
Thank you!  
 
Peggy Buffington, Ph.D.  
Superintendent  
School City of Hobart   
 
Home of the Brickies! 
 
http://www.hobart.k12.in.us  
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Joshua Reno <jreno@hobart.k12.in.us> 
Date: April 29, 2024 at 7:43:11 AM CDT 
To: "Dr. Peggy Buffington" <peggyb@hobart.k12.in.us>, Nikki Neeley 
<nneeley@hobart.k12.in.us>, Courtney Gill <cgill@hobart.k12.in.us>, Tony Curatolo 
<tcuratolo@hobart.k12.in.us>, Becky Williams <bwilliams@hobart.k12.in.us> 
Subject: 1st �place in State 

  
Good morning.  
 
Victoria Cecoi earns 1st place in the State! Over this past weekend, the Hobart Chess Club had 
one of our female competitors travel all the way to southern Indiana to compete in the Scholastic 
Chess of Indiana Girls' Championship at Jeffersonville High School. The SCI Girl’s 
Championships recognizes our state’s top scholastic female chess talent.  6th grader, 
Victoria Cecoi, dominated the boards and earned 3.5 out of 4 points, not losing a single 
match. Congratulations on an outstanding achievement, Victoria.  
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Josh Reno 
Dean of Students  
Hobart Middle School 
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